07/06/2022, 16:11 Gmail - Fwd: FW: Purchase Order 444093351, From Sherwood Forest Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust

M Gma” Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Fwd: FW: Purchase Order 444093351, From Sherwood Forest Hospitals NHS

Foundation Trust
1 message

Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com> 7 June 2022 at 16:09

To: Kate Giriffitths <kate.griffiths@vmsecure.me.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: <tom@humanmeduk.com>

Date: Tue, 7 Jun 2022 at 15:55

Subject: FW: Purchase Order 444093351, From Sherwood Forest Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust
To: <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

From: Workflow1.sfh@nhs.net <Workflow1.sfh@nhs.net>

Sent: 07 June 2022 15:38

To: tom@humanmeduk.com

Cc: rebecca.felll @nhs.net; sth-tr.poenquiries@nhs.net

Subject: Purchase Order 444093351, From Sherwood Forest Hospitals NHS
Foundation Trust

THIS EMAIL ADDRESS IS NOT ADMINISTERED, PLEASE SEND QUERIES TO
sfh-tr.poenquiries@nhs.net

Please find attached an official Purchase Order from Sherwood Forest
Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust.
UK EORI Number: GB654927013000

Please ensure that all goods are delivered to the address stated within the
purchase order.

Could all companies confirm receipt of the purchase order via the above
e-mail.
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